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To: Dr. B V Prabhu-Prof. & Asso.Director-CSIC <bvprabhu@presidencyuniversity.in> 
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Best regards  

Satya Narayana M R 

Manager - Career Services and Industry Connect  
+91 7795421966  
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From: Shobhana K <shobhana.k@mphasis.com> 

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 9:28 AM 

To: Satya Narayana M R-Sr. Exe-Placement <satyanarayana@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Cc: Joshua David <joshua.david@mphasis.com>; Samiksha Hegde <samiksha.hegde@mphasis.com>; 

Zeeta Joseph <srimathi.j@mphasis.com> 

Subject: Mphasis Placement program 2022_Presidency University 

  

Dear Team, 

Greetings from Mphasis Campus Hiring Team! 

Thank you for the support provided to conduct Mphasis Campus Hiring Process. We have 192 final 

selects from your college. Kindly find in the attachment the details of the final selects. 

We will also send the Letter of offer to the candidates on their personal mail IDs. 

  

  

Warm Regards, 

Shobhana Karthik 

HR Campus Hiring 

    

Mphasis Corporate Support | Human Resources 

shobhana.k@mphasis.com | www.mphasis.com 
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Mphasis Limited 

S.NO Register number Candidate Complete Name 
Contact 

Number 
College Name 

1 20181COM0193 Aadil  Anvar V.A 9633492949 Presidency University, Bangalore 

2 20181COM0094 Abdul Aftaab Ahamed Sheik 9542555624 Presidency University, Bangalore 

3 201810101879 Abhishek  C N 7829292072 Presidency University, Bangalore 

4 20181ECE0010 Akash D R 9606185803 Presidency University, Bangalore 

5 20181CSE0032 Akash M Tulahalli 916364814644 Presidency University, Bangalore 

6 20181CSE0849 Akkala Adi Sankar Reddy 8500991333 Presidency University, Bangalore 

7 20181CSE0039 Akshay  L M 9620774165 Presidency University, Bangalore 

8 20181COM0199 Akula  Bhavani 9494890232 Presidency University, Bangalore 

9 20181ECE0136 Allareddy  Sashank Reddy 8500278269 Presidency University, Bangalore 

10 20181IST0008 Amulya  S 8792850151 Presidency University, Bangalore 

11 20181COM0015 Anoop  V V 08310163280 Presidency University, Bangalore 

12 20181ISE0010 Arpit  R 8861336504 Presidency University, Bangalore 

13 20181ECE0424 B Harish Reddy 8186906957 Presidency University, Bangalore 

14 20181ECE0146 B Naveen Surya Naveen Surya 8186906957 Presidency University, Bangalore 

15 20181COM0097 Bharath Kumar  Nagasamudram 9398235033 Presidency University, Bangalore 

16 20181CSE0326 Bhavani Shankar  Kedala 9491395600 Presidency University, Bangalore 

17 20181CCE0014 Bhuvan  M P  9513260652 Presidency University, Bangalore 

18 20181ECE0018 Bhuvan  Raj S 918073182165 Presidency University, Bangalore 

19 20181CSE0102 Biddappa  C U 9481716180 Presidency University, Bangalore 

20 20181CSE0116 Brian  Paul 09741353133 Presidency University, Bangalore 

21 20181CSE0117 Bukkapatnam  Sai Krishna Lohith 6304439682 Presidency University, Bangalore 

22 20181ECE0160 Bukkasamudram Hemanth Reddy 6301603763 Presidency University, Bangalore 

23 20181CSE0120 Bysani  Premsai 09381363087 Presidency University, Bangalore 

24 20181CSE0134 C Pavan Kumar Reddy 7032035323 Presidency University, Bangalore 

25 20181CSE0153 C. Bhanu  Priya 06281247466 Presidency University, Bangalore 

26 20181ECE0178 Charan Deep Chinthalapalli 9553835423 Presidency University, Bangalore 

27 20181cse0158 Chunchula  Chakrapani 9676980402 Presidency University, Bangalore 

28 20181ECE0181 D  Rakesh 7013433845 Presidency University, Bangalore 

29 20181cse0162 Daniya  Firdose 8310354420 Presidency University, Bangalore 

30 2018CSE0165 Dasari Chandrika Sai 9390892677 Presidency University, Bangalore 

31 20181CSE0169 Deepak  Kumar 9717016882 Presidency University, Bangalore 

32 20181COM0184 Devika  Vipin 8939877759 Presidency University, Bangalore 

33 20181CSE0181 Devineni  Yamini 7019972622 Presidency University, Bangalore 

34 20181COM0040 Devisetti Naveen Kumar 9010890812 Presidency University, Bangalore 

35 20181COM0041 Dhakshitha  Rajula 6304029234 Presidency University, Bangalore 

36 20181CSE0182 Dhananjay  Seetha 09461058247 Presidency University, Bangalore 
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37 20181ISE0025 Dharani Timmanna Komar 9380038782 Presidency University, Bangalore 

38 20181ECE0185 Dipesh  A D 9148661328 Presidency University, Bangalore 

39 20181ECE0405 Divya  Prakash 7323949869 Presidency University, Bangalore 

40 20181ece0193 Erasu Pradeep Reddy 9381279218 Presidency University, Bangalore 

41 20181CSE0205 Farheen  Taj 7619253970 Presidency University, Bangalore 

42 20181ECE0195 G  Dinesh Kumar 6301605651 Presidency University, Bangalore 

43 20181ECE0032 G Aditi Naidu 09901347901 Presidency University, Bangalore 

44 20181CSE0217 Gantasala  Sahithya 09381535458 Presidency University, Bangalore 

45 20181CSE0220 Garikina Vijay Kumar 6304203684 Presidency University, Bangalore 

46 201810102194 Genupula  Sravani 9606807817 Presidency University, Bangalore 

47 20181CSE0228 Girish  K C 8861088466 Presidency University, Bangalore 

48 20181COM0053 Gondi Sankara Sai Skanda 9063820860 Presidency University, Bangalore 

49 20181CSE0238 Gorijala Chaithanya Krishna 6302747134 Presidency University, Bangalore 

50 20181CSE0243 Gowni  Raghavendra 9703738239 Presidency University, Bangalore 

51 20181CSE0249 Gujipineni Venkata Bramhateja 63063022260 Presidency University, Bangalore 

52 20181ECE0220 Gutha Sivasai Naidu 6301855384 Presidency University, Bangalore 

53 20181COM0057 Gutti Charan Teja 6304649921 Presidency University, Bangalore 

54 20181ECE0222 Gutty Vinay Kumar 09963227550 Presidency University, Bangalore 

55 20181CSE0259 Hamza Mohammed Ashfaq 9663543900 Presidency University, Bangalore 

56 20181ECE0208 Hari Priya  Golla 9949975677 Presidency University, Bangalore 

57 20181CSE0271 Harshitha  N 9035353736 Presidency University, Bangalore 

58 20181ECE0041 Hemanth  R 9535560154 Presidency University, Bangalore 

59 20181COM0121 Jagadeesh Kumar Madagala 7259755117 Presidency University, Bangalore 

60 20181ECE0225 Jonnalagadda V.V.N.S.M Vamsi Krishna 917997232728 Presidency University, Bangalore 

61 20181CSE0295 Junnubala  Gowtham 9849877663 Presidency University, Bangalore 

62 20181COM0178 Jupuru Dharani Srinivas 9381136924 Presidency University, Bangalore 

63 20181CSE0192 Jyoshna  Donthu 9381065969 Presidency University, Bangalore 

64 20181ECE0044 Jyothish  P T 7975356638 Presidency University, Bangalore 

65 20181CSE0302 K  Vinay 9035889917 Presidency University, Bangalore 

66 20181ECE0233 Kamatam  Manikanta 7337207355 Presidency University, Bangalore 

67 20191LCS0026 Kana Sudheer Reddy 7993648479 Presidency University, Bangalore 

68 201810101601 
Kapparapu Venkata  Ajith Kumar 

Reddy 
9515175968 Presidency University, Bangalore 

69 20181COM0074 Karamsetty  Srivar 9066856395 Presidency University, Bangalore 

70 20181ECE0045 Karthik  R 9686724576 Presidency University, Bangalore 

71 20181ECE0240 Katakam Hemanth Kumar 8463909463 Presidency University, Bangalore 

72 20181ISE0036 Kaushal  Kumar 8310031529 Presidency University, Bangalore 

73 20181CSE9046 Kaushik  Palteru 8374907363 Presidency University, Bangalore 
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74 20181IST0091 Kavya  N 6363529850 Presidency University, Bangalore 

75 20181ECE0132 Kavya Sri  Aksani 6302266099 Presidency University, Bangalore 

76 20181CSE0333 Koliparthi Mani Vaibhav Ruhanth 9398264026 Presidency University, Bangalore 

77 20181COM0076 Kolukari Arun Kumar 9380647157 Presidency University, Bangalore 

78 20181cse0339 Komma Lokeswara Reddy 6304250780 Presidency University, Bangalore 

79 20181COM0195 Konathala Sampath Kumar 9963247995 Presidency University, Bangalore 

80 20181CSE0343 Kondupalli Venkata  Ganesh 7892864140 Presidency University, Bangalore 

81 20181ECE0254 Kotala  Mokshitha 9148345437 Presidency University, Bangalore 

82 20181COM00080 Kotrike Sai Vamsi 6301499768 Presidency University, Bangalore 

83 20181ECE0255 Kotu  Vasudev 8074237694 Presidency University, Bangalore 

84 20181CSE0353 Krishna  Vamshee K V 9538439622 Presidency University, Bangalore 

85 20181ECE0346 Krishna Venkata Sai Simhadri 8555033144 Presidency University, Bangalore 

86 20181COM0082 Kudumula Haricharan Reddy 9381021280 Presidency University, Bangalore 

87 20181ECE0052 L . Madhavi 6366585379 Presidency University, Bangalore 

88 20181COM0085 Lagudu Chandana Sitharam Devi 9381631083 Presidency University, Bangalore 

89 20181ECE0263 Lakkakula Ravi Kumar 8374775235 Presidency University, Bangalore 

90 20181COM0086 Lakkam Manoj Kumar Reddy 9701005895 Presidency University, Bangalore 

91 20181ISE0044 Lakshmi M Achar 9535772190 Presidency University, Bangalore 

92 20181ECE0053 Likhin Bopanna  K D 8762827636 Presidency University, Bangalore 

93 20181ECE0056 Lohith  Gowda C V 9110270709 Presidency University, Bangalore 

94 20181ECE0268 M Guru  Nath 9505991081 Presidency University, Bangalore 

95 20181CSE0384 Macherla Surendra Kumar 8985505317 Presidency University, Bangalore 

96 20181CSE0385 Madana Gopal  D 09066606131 Presidency University, Bangalore 

97 20181CSE0390 Mainak  Halder 08095020071 Presidency University, Bangalore 

98 20181ECE0415 Mani Kumar Nakka 7013195419 Presidency University, Bangalore 

99 20181CSE0403 Mansi  Pandey 6362756292 Presidency University, Bangalore 

100 201810100414 Mantena Madhu Harika 9008557795 Presidency University, Bangalore 

101 20181ECE0135 Maruthi Rohith Allagadda 6302719306 Presidency University, Bangalore 

102 20181CCE0053 Meghana  E 9502398195 Presidency University, Bangalore 

103 20181CSE0420 Miki  Singh 7564830433 Presidency University, Bangalore 

104 20181ISE0049 Minitha  J K 7019432769 Presidency University, Bangalore 

105 20181CSE0426 Mohammed  Abdullah 7795131028 Presidency University, Bangalore 

106 20181CSE0429 Mohammed Fardeen  Khan 7676077814 Presidency University, Bangalore 

107 20181ECE0064 Mohammed Farhan Kaleem 7975199889 Presidency University, Bangalore 

108 20181ISE0052 Monish M Alur 6362656132 Presidency University, Bangalore 

109 20181ECE0204 Muniteja  Ganji 9182631948 Presidency University, Bangalore 

110 20181COM0093 Muskaan  Gandhi 9513888831 Presidency University, Bangalore 

111 20181CSE0454 N Kiran Kumar  06363199181 Presidency University, Bangalore 
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112 20181CSE0464 Nallagari Uday Kumar Reddy 6302680588 Presidency University, Bangalore 

113 20181CSE0468 Nandhan N 9611798359 Presidency University, Bangalore 

114 20181CSE0472 Narendra P Rathore 9380461673 Presidency University, Bangalore 

115 20181IST0052 Naresh Rao  Ss 7975405060 Presidency University, Bangalore 

116 20181CSE0835 Naveen  Kumar Katta 9182041130 Presidency University, Bangalore 

117 20181com0103 Nirupama  B 9686319576 Presidency University, Bangalore 

118 20181CSE0490 Nishithaa  Palani 9480211229 Presidency University, Bangalore 

119 20181IST0055 Noor  Ayesha 8217326541 Presidency University, Bangalore 

120 20181CSE0499 Nulu Rohini Sree 6304337445 Presidency University, Bangalore 

121 20181CSE0515 Palanki Bharath  Abhishek Reddy 9505017719 Presidency University, Bangalore 

122 20181CSE0535 Peddapalli  Sreehitha 7382803464 Presidency University, Bangalore 

123 20181CSE0537 Peddireddy Sai Prasanna 8688927436 Presidency University, Bangalore 

124 20181CSE0858 Penmetsa Sai Risheendra Varma 9398655652 Presidency University, Bangalore 

125 20181ECE0315 
Pilligundla Nagarajappa N Bhanu 

Prakash 
9380975069 Presidency University, Bangalore 

126 20181CSE0544 Pinninti Venkata Padma Samhita 8367385739 Presidency University, Bangalore 

127 20181ECE0316 Pochimireddy Dinesh Kumar Reddy 9182862503 Presidency University, Bangalore 

128 20181CSE0550 Ponnapureddy Shashidhar Reddy 8247690695 Presidency University, Bangalore 

129 20181CSE0551 Pooja Mishra 09916284371 Presidency University, Bangalore 

130 20181COM0112 Prajwal  K N 9986401020 Presidency University, Bangalore 

131 20181CSE0738 Pranav Sri Vasthav  Tenali Gnana 99963449169 Presidency University, Bangalore 

132 20181CSE0560 Prashant  Desai 9986865275 Presidency University, Bangalore 

133 20181CSE0568 Preethi  P 09738121038 Presidency University, Bangalore 

134 20181ECE0328 Puttagumpala Raghu Vardhan 6302452411 Presidency University, Bangalore 

135 20181CSE0577 Rahul S Patil 8310483591 Presidency University, Bangalore 

136 20181CSE0610 Ram Sai S 7760680723 Presidency University, Bangalore 

137 20181CSE0588 Ranjitha  S 8217829915 Presidency University, Bangalore 

138 20181CSE0589 Ravi  B 06364341174 Presidency University, Bangalore 

139 20181CSE0597 Rohan  Mondal 9380829304 Presidency University, Bangalore 

140 20181ECE0098 Ruchith  Gururaj 09740511694 Presidency University, Bangalore 

141 20181CSE0602 Ruchitha  S 9380863454 Presidency University, Bangalore 

142 20181CSE0603 Rudrani  Mondal 7410956652 Presidency University, Bangalore 

143 20181cse0605 Ruppa  Bhanukiran 9505442212 Presidency University, Bangalore 

144 20181CSE0618 Sahana Np  Np 9164923957 Presidency University, Bangalore 

145 20181CSE0164 Sai Charan  Darsi 7013526433 Presidency University, Bangalore 

146 20181Com0022 Sai Haneesha Bestha 9381506068 Presidency University, Bangalore 

147 20181ECE0338 Sai Kumar Pamarthi 9493143348 Presidency University, Bangalore 

148 20181CSE0620 Sai Raghu Vanshi M S 7795121220 Presidency University, Bangalore 
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149 20181CSE0536 Saianirudh  Peddi 7702203496 Presidency University, Bangalore 

150 20181CSE0627 Samay  Chakra 9731901771 Presidency University, Bangalore 

151 20181CSE0628 Samudrala Venkata Sai Tarun 6302227650 Presidency University, Bangalore 

152 20181CSE0631 Sanaboina  Vishnu Vardhan 7893816905 Presidency University, Bangalore 

153 20181COM0137 Sandra  Sai Rohith 7075802745 Presidency University, Bangalore 

154 20181CSE0636 Sanjay  B 7349037949 Presidency University, Bangalore 

155 20181COM0035 Santhosh  D A 9731721364 Presidency University, Bangalore 

156 20191LCS0002 Sarbajita  Nath 09739146331 Presidency University, Bangalore 

157 20181CSE0643 Satyam  Mourya 8349899191 Presidency University, Bangalore 

158 20181CSE0651 Shaik  Ashiq 7036006150 Presidency University, Bangalore 

159 20181CSE0653 Shaik Khaja Mohiddin 7675857597 Presidency University, Bangalore 

160 20181CSE0661 Shalini Priya . Priya.B 08310538692 Presidency University, Bangalore 

161 20181CSE0007 Sharon Ruby  George 9902572910 Presidency University, Bangalore 

162 20181CSE0664 Shashank Reddy Reddy M 6361816422 Presidency University, Bangalore 

163 20181CSE0666 Shifa  Samreen 9900494006 Presidency University, Bangalore 

164 20181CSE0669 Shivam  Singh 7624890705 Presidency University, Bangalore 

165 20181CSE0691 Sneha  K S 9342170756 Presidency University, Bangalore 

166 20181CSE0716 Suhas  M 9916181870 Presidency University, Bangalore 

167 20181ISE0102 Suhas  Shekar 7760713488 Presidency University, Bangalore 

168 20191LCS0015 Sumilita  Nath 8119054457 Presidency University, Bangalore 

169 20181EEE0064 Surabhi  M Y 6364238731 Presidency University, Bangalore 

170 20181ECE0406 Surya V 09620504139 Presidency University, Bangalore 

171 20181CCE0091 Suundesh  . 8105220720 Presidency University, Bangalore 

172 20181CSE0725 Swaroop  A V 8904671699 Presidency University, Bangalore 

173 20181EEE0075 T Poornima Poornima 09482307743 Presidency University, Bangalore 

174 20181CSE0743 Tangirala Rama Narayana Reddy 06303833393 Presidency University, Bangalore 

175 20181CSE0746 Tejaswini  G J 9663229095 Presidency University, Bangalore 

176 20181COM0162 Tejeswara Reddy Mallu 7780141781 Presidency University, Bangalore 

177 20181CSE0751 Thota  Jayanth 9542089055 Presidency University, Bangalore 

178 20181CSE0754 Ujjwal  Akash 7979969837 Presidency University, Bangalore 

179 20181CSE0755 Ujwal  L 9611787067 Presidency University, Bangalore 

180 20181CSE0762 Vada  Swetha 9380025940 Presidency University, Bangalore 

181 20191LCS0007 Vaibhav V Kabade 9611733270 Presidency University, Bangalore 

182 20181COM0201 Vaibhavi  S 9620637869 Presidency University, Bangalore 

183 20181COM0187 Vaishnavi  Shantharamu 8762737612 Presidency University, Bangalore 

184 20181COM0173 Vandana  H 9296975606 Presidency University, Bangalore 

185 20181CSE0770 Vanishree  R 9916166137 Presidency University, Bangalore 

186 20181ECE0370 Varimadugu  Likhitha 9908966199 Presidency University, Bangalore 
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187 20181CSE0772 Varsha S Raj 8892927178 Presidency University, Bangalore 

188 20181CSE0392 Venkata Jaswanth Chowdary  Malineni 7093636345 Presidency University, Bangalore 

189 20181COM0182 Vyshnavi  Pakanati 9676816276 Presidency University, Bangalore 

190 20181CSE0806 Yendru Sri Harsha Vardhan 8142946955 Presidency University, Bangalore 

191 20181ECE0387 Yerra  Harshitha 6309595308 Presidency University, Bangalore 

192 20181ECE0127 Yogashree  R S 6363235307 Presidency University, Bangalore 
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